Re: 10/9/2022 Higgins, Holly TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 28/09/2022 07:51

Hello,

Tour booked.
Done
1180482

Tour date: 10/09 @ 12pm

Spinnaker Branson

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:44:20 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: 10/9/2022 Higgins, Holly TOUR ONLY

Ellie,

Please book this tour with Spinnaker in Branson. And just for your
information, we Rooms101.com will be giving the client $200.00 after we
get confirmation that the client completed the tour. The tour location

is NOT responsible for the $200.00.

Michele


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

